

# **Funding Gazette July 2024**







Welcome to the July edition of Cumbria Youth Alliance Funding Gazette. This is a fast-changing environment so always check out the websites before applying for any of the funding listed in this edition as things close and re-open depending upon funding available. Do watch out for deadlines approaching.

Keep up the wonderful work!

#### **Contents**

Welcome to our July Funding Gazette	3
NATIONAL LOTTERY COMMUNITY FUND 3 YEAR STRATEGY	5
Our purpose	6
Our missions	6
Our Values	6
Our Ways of Working	7
Our key performance indicators (KPI):	7
Corporate objective 1 – making a difference	7
Corporate objective 2 - advancing funding practice	
Corporate objective 3 – One Fund	9
Thank you	9
National Lottery	10
Cumberland Council's Community Panels	10
Francis C Scott Charitable Trust	10
Hadfield Charitable Trust	10
Cumbria Community Foundation	10
National Lottery Heritage Fund	10
Better Tomorrows Fund	11
Background	11
Donor	11
Who can apply?	11
Priority will be given to projects that:	11
How much can you apply for?	12
Frequently Asked Questions	12
Upcoming Grant Deadlines	12
The Radcliffe Trust	13
A B Charitable Trust	13
The Ironmongers' Company	14
Asda Foundation	14
Training Courses and Free Events	15
Get Grants	15
Meet the Funder Events	15
Introduction Workshops	15
FREE Virtual Fundraisers Networking Event	15
FREE Get Grants & easyfundraising Online Webinar	15

# Welcome to our July Funding Gazette

CYA would like to acknowledge a wide range of sources of information. We regularly look at funding information from NAVCA, Active Cumbria, NCVO, Merseyside Funding Portal, Get Grants and Focus on Funding from Cumbria CVS. CVS will do a search for funding for your specific project via Grant Finder. Contact: cvsfunding@cumbriacvs.org.uk

There are significant opportunities to apply for grants and trusts, but now more than ever, the competition is stiff, and you need to take time to read the guidelines carefully for each of the charitable trusts and foundations and only apply to those where you do meet the criteria.

Funders tell us that over 30% of the applications they receive don't meet their criteria, and they waste time reading through them and rejecting them, but more importantly, the organisations have wasted their time compiling the application and the supporting documents only for them to be consigned to the bin. Cumbria Youth Alliance can help you with your funding applications -we can supply you with up to 10 potential funding sources that are a good match for your organisation. We can assist by being a second pair of eyes to read through your applications before you send them away and we can be a referee for your application if we have worked together and we are aware of your work.

If you and your team need help with fundraising and you work with children, young people, or families here in Cumbria then give us a shout juan@cya.org.uk or ring us on 01900-603131 to book a zoom call for some one-to-one support.

Don't forget you are not alone Cumbria Youth Alliance can help with all sorts of aspects of your fundraising thanks to support from Cumbria County Council under the Infrastructure Support Contract to support organisations working with children and young people.

- We can source 5 big and 5 small charitable trusts that will give you a good match for what you want funded.
- We can deliver fundraising training on how to apply to foundations and trusts. We can deliver this at a time and place to suit your needs, and it can include staff, volunteers, and /or trustees.
- We can check your bids and see if we can add anything or help it with additional information.
- We can act as a referee for any big bids you are submitting.
- We can help you set up systems to manage your grant so you can report accurately to funders.

If you want to access any of these services email juan@cya.org.uk or ring 01900 603131, mob 07859092981

This funding news gazette is part of Cumbria Youth Alliance's Infrastructure Support to the youth sector, in conjunction with Cumberland and Westmorland and Furness Council.

CYA Infrastructure Support for the sector includes:

- Free training for staff and volunteers including over 80 online modules.
- Free Outcomes and Impact measurement tools and training in how to use them and follow up support.
- Fundraising support e.g. workshops tailored to your needs and research into which funders will fund your project; how to write better bids; proofreading your bids; acting as a referee.
- Monthly funding gazette with news from local and national funders.
- Governance health check your policies and procedures and help or advise on how to review and improve them.
- Free access to a national quality kite mark, SQP, for which CYA is the Cumbria franchise holder.
- Weekly and monthly newsletters which all groups can contribute to; advertise your project or your vacancy here; or find out what is going on around the county.
- We chair the Voluntary Sector Reference Group which brings together the statutory sector stakeholders e.g. local government and health agencies together with local and national funders; you can attend virtual meetings or just have the minutes sent for each meeting.
- Recruitment of Volunteers; we have a database of people who have registered as wanting to volunteer and we put them in touch with groups needing volunteers.
- These activities are all free as funded by Cumbria County Council.

For more information contact <a href="mailto:juan@cya.org.uk">juan@cya.org.uk</a>

Juan Shimmin

**Cumbria Youth Alliance** Organisational Member of the Chartered Institute of Fundraising



# **NATIONAL LOTTERY COMMUNITY FUND 3** YEAR STRATEGY

Chief Executive's introduction

It starts with community: our corporate plan for the next three years, 2024-2027.

At The National Lottery Community Fund, we believe social connections and community activities are at the heart of creating healthier, happier lives and a flourishing society.

From now to 2030 our strategy, It starts with community, will guide how we'll support community-led projects in every part of the UK, putting an equity-based approach to tackle inequality and focusing most where there is greatest need, at the core of all we do.

We're committed to stay rooted in the communities we serve from the smallest funded projects to the largest strategic investments. We are clear in our ambition to be more than a funder by learning and working with others as we do so.

This plan encapsulates the first three years of our strategy and coincides with a new chapter in The National Lottery story. It's one that anticipates increasing returns to good causes, as this year we celebrate its 30th anniversary. It reflects how we'll distribute funding from The National Lottery, Dormant Accounts, and work with other partners including governments, businesses. funders and foundations.

As One Fund, we'll build on the local and relational grant making approach we know is highly valued across all our grant making portfolios. This year will see renewed funding offers to deliver our missions while responding to devolved contexts in England, Northern Ireland, Scotland and Wales, and complemented by a UK-wide portfolio.

It's a stretching development plan with an ambition to innovate, learn and adapt. We've put a premium on partnership because we know the power in working with others. And we've put our people, who'll shape and deliver this, centre stage.

Corporate objective 1: making a difference We'll focus our funding and support to have the greatest possible impact for communities across the UK. Building on changes implemented in 2023 for grassroots community funding, where we doubled both the grant amount and duration available through National Lottery Awards for All, this plan commits us to more, including piloting simple one-step grants up to £50,000.

We'll support communities to build from their strengths. We'll support what matters most to different communities, including long-term investment to address deep-rooted challenges and we'll strive to continually improve customer experience offering simple and quick funding routes where appropriate.

This plan focuses delivery across our four community-led missions. Our refreshed funding portfolios across the UK will reflect our missions through local priorities as well as the bigger and long-term changes we've heard communities want to see from us. We'll deliver and implement a missions framework and impact strategy to support our focus on the missions and strengthen our impact.

Corporate objective 2: advancing funding practice We're committed to an equity-based approach to tackle inequality, investing most in places, people and communities who experience poverty, disadvantage and discrimination. We'll review and implement a new budget funding formula to support our delivery around equity and innovation, embedding change across our culture, systems and practice.

As an environmentally regenerative funder we'll embed support for environmental action across all funding, including supporting projects to consider the environment even when it isn't their main focus. In turn we'll manage our own environmental impact and influence change.

Corporate objective 3: One Fund We'll invest in our people, culture, technology and wider operations to excel in how we support communities ensuring our funding is distributed effectively and efficiently. We'll maintain high performance across our functions and use resources well. Our values will be our springboard for a purposeful and engaged organisation, one that reflects diversity and experiences of communities across the UK.

**David Knott** 

Chief Executive, The National Lottery Community Fund

### Our purpose

It starts with community.

Social connections and community activities are at the heart of creating healthier, happier lives and a flourishing society. That's why The National Lottery Community Fund supports amazing community-led projects. And why we're looking to make a bigger difference in the years ahead, by listening and responding to communities and by focusing on supporting bolder change.

Thanks to National Lottery players, we'll distribute at least a further £4 billion by 2030. supporting activities that create resilient communities that are more inclusive and environmentally sustainable - activities that will strengthen society and improve lives across the UK.

#### Our missions

We're supporting communities to tackle the challenges they face, strengthening our grassroots funding. We've set four community-led missions where we'll focus funding, learning and efforts.

Our funding has always supported these areas. Now we're going further, bringing renewed focus to make a bigger impact:

- Communities help children and young people to thrive
- Communities are healthier
- Communities are environmentally sustainable
- Communities come together

#### **Our Values**

#### We are inclusive

We know that communities and organisations are stronger when everyone can participate, and work to increase inclusion.

#### We are ambitious

We believe in the power of community and connection and are ambitious for its potential. We support people and communities to shape the future and lead change.

#### We are impact focused

We are inspired by communities and learn with them. We listen, reflect and use evidence to improve knowledge, inform action and increase impact.

#### We are adaptable

We welcome and embrace new ideas and ways of working.

#### We are compassionate

We work with care, consideration and humility.

### Our Ways of Working

We start with, and build from, the strengths of individuals and communities. We listen to communities and trust in their abilities. We collaborate, provide support but also challenge, to help make great things happen.

Simple processes, open ways of working. We operate with transparency, openly sharing information and requirements. We're honest, clear and straightforward, and provide and welcome respectful feedback.

Open to all, investing in need. Our funding is open to all communities, but we invest most in those with greatest need. We listen and use evidence to target resources to help communities overcome barriers and achieve their potential.

Positive action for the environment, climate and nature. We're an environmentally regenerative funder, so our decision making and investment is focused on environmentally positive actions, climate adaptation, climate resilience and nature recovery.

Impact and learning. We use and invest in evidence, both lived and learned, and share what has and hasn't worked. We're creative, using our learning to adapt and help those we work with to do the same. We focus the funding we provide on where it can help make the biggest impact.

Making connections, building partnerships. Wherever possible, we build partnerships that bring people together with a common purpose. We encourage everyone we work with to collaborate and share their experiences with others.

## Our key performance indicators (KPI):

- KPI 1 More than 80% of areas across the UK will apply for National Lottery Awards for All funding and at least 60% of areas will receive a grant award.
- KPI 2 The primary focus of more than 90% of grants is on one of the four community-led missions.
- KPI 3 More than 50% of all grants by volume will go to communities experiencing greatest poverty and disadvantage.
- KPI 4 At least 15% of our grants will go to projects that have environmental sustainability as their primary aim.
- KPI 5 Our employee engagement score will be in the top quartile when compared with similar and comparable organisations.
- KPI 6 More than 50% of the general public and elected members (MPs and representatives in devolved administrations) are aware that the Fund supports good causes thanks to the National Lottery.
- KPI 7 The value of grant awards will not be less than 95% of budget.
- KPI 8 Overall customer satisfaction will be over 80%.

### Corporate objective 1 – making a difference

We will focus our funding and support to have the greatest positive impact for communities across the UK.

**Strategic priority 1:** We will expand our grassroots community funding.

To succeed we will:

- Ensure our processes are clear and simple to increase access to funding for grassroots communities.
- Build on the expansion of our small grants programme, National Lottery Awards for All, including piloting a £50,000 grant award.
- Deliver a consistently high-quality customer experience, with a commitment to continual improvement, ensuring we have efficient and accessible processes for applying for and receiving funding, and
- Use our knowledge and learning to understand the impact our funding has on grassroots communities.

Strategic priority 2: We will focus around our four community-led missions.

To succeed we will:

- Implement a missions framework that describes the specific outcomes our funding will contribute to across our four community-led missions, supporting communities to:
  - Come together
  - Be environmentally sustainable
  - Help children and young people thrive
  - Enable people to live healthier lives

Launch new funding portfolios in England, Northern Ireland, Scotland and Wales, complemented by a UK-wide portfolio in 2024 that reflect our four community-led missions, the missions framework and funding needs across the UK,

- Develop meaningful partnerships to inform our strategic investment decisions and have a bigger impact,
- Design, launch and implement an impact strategy with a focus on supporting both greater impact and making the biggest difference, and
- Use our knowledge, learning and evidence to share with others what has and hasn't worked.

### Corporate objective 2 - advancing funding practice

We will improve and innovate how we fund and in our ways of working, prioritising an equitybased approach and environmental action.

**Strategic priority 3:** We will take an equity-based approach to tackle inequality.

To succeed we will:

- Review and implement a new grant budgets and allocations formula across all our funding portfolios, that incorporates equity-led measures to better reflect the needs of communities,
- Invest most in places, people and communities who experience poverty, disadvantage and discrimination.
- Innovate our funding practice and partner with organisations who have a deep understanding of communities, people and issues to reach new and underserved communities.
- Improve learning and understanding of inequality and use this knowledge to advance funding practice and reach,
- Convene stakeholders and other funders to explore challenges and develop new opportunities, and
- Enhance our systems, culture and ways of working to support our staff and customers in embedding our equity-based approach to tackle inequality.

**Strategic priority 4:** We will put environment at the heart of our funding and operations.

To succeed we will:

Leverage our position as the UK's largest community funder to build towards an environmentally regenerative future,

- Support our customers, applicants and grant holders to strengthen their environmental understanding and commitments.
- Fund impactful projects that protect the environment and matter to local communities,
- Be an exemplar in managing our own environmental impact by working towards net zero and sharing our practice along the way to inspire others, and
- Utilise our influence and leadership through convening stakeholders and sharing expertise.

## Corporate objective 3 – One Fund

As One Fund we will invest in our people, culture, technology and operations to excel in our support for communities.

Strategic priority 5: We will ensure our people and culture practice reflects our values and the communities we serve.

To succeed we will:

- Lead and support our colleagues to enable an ambitious and inclusive workforce, equipped to deliver our strategic ambitions,
- Ensure our organisation reflects the diversity and experiences of the communities across the UK,
- Deliver people strategies, policies and practices and ways of working that are agile and adaptable delivering highly engaged colleagues supporting people and communities, and
- Actively promote, embed and celebrate our values so that, as One Fund, all colleagues are empowered to live them day to day.

Strategic priority 6: We will use our resources well to deliver funding and support to communities.

To succeed we will:

- Maximise our grant making whilst proactively managing financial and other risks,
- Drive efficiency and adapt to use our resources effectively through continual and transformational improvement,
- Be optimistic to embrace new, emerging technology and digital capability that simplifies, reimagines and improves our funding process for colleagues and customers, and
- Bring to life the story of how National Lottery funding, and our other funding, helps strengthen society and improve lives across the UK.

## Thank you

The National Lottery Community Fund is the largest single source of funding for community activities in the UK. We're One Fund based in communities in England, Northern Ireland, Scotland and Wales, and our work reflects the diversity of the UK.

We're a non-departmental public body. We're operationally independent and distribute funding from The National Lottery, Dormant Accounts and other third parties, receiving policy directions from the UK Government and devolved administrations. Players of The National Lottery provide most of our resources every time they play.

We support activities that create resilient communities that are more inclusive and environmentally sustainable – activities that will strengthen society and improve lives.

We fund communities across the UK and will award over £4 billion by 2030. We receive and award 40% of The National Lottery's good causes income and determine our yearly investment budgets based on the amount raised by National Lottery players across the UK. We're here to

support and enable communities to connect, build relationships and take action on the things that matter most to them.

We invest in projects supporting bold approaches and long term change and we listen and respond to what matters most to communities as we deliver our four missions. We have a flexible grant making model offering funding from £300 through National Lottery Awards for All to longer term grants and significant strategic partnerships.

We are committed to be more than a funder offering support through learning, convening, partnering and championing.

# **National Lottery**

The Funding Finder from the National Lottery will help you navigate the different funding programmes to find the right one for you. 'Awards for All' is a very accessible fund.

www.lotterygoodcauses.org.uk/funding-finder

# **Cumberland Council's Community Panels**

Now open for business, and community groups can apply for support. The panels were designed to put residents at the heart of decision making in their communities. Made up of ward councillors, they will liaise with a network of local partners and residents to ensure effective investment. Each panel has an amount of funding, but can also support projects with lobbying, signposting and leveraging further help.

For more information on the Panels, areas they cover and deadlines for requesting support, follow this link:

https://www.cumberland.gov.uk/news/2024/get-involved-transform-communities

## Francis C Scott Charitable Trust

Will support charities working in the most deprived communities in Cumbria who are addressing the key transitions in a child's/young person's life, click here for further details.

http://www.fcsct.org.uk/

## **Hadfield Charitable Trust**

Grants for charitable organisations to carry out projects in the areas of social needs, youth and employment, help for older people, the arts and the environment in Cumbria.

http://hadfieldtrust.org.uk/

# **Cumbria Community Foundation**

The foundation exists to tackle poverty and improve the quality of community life for the people of Cumbria by raising money and making grants, responding quickly to emerging need, working in partnership with donors to distribute charitable funds. Their grants reach people and organisations which really need them.

http://www.cumbriafoundation.org/

# **National Lottery Heritage Fund**

The National Lottery Heritage Fund provide different levels of funding to heritage of all shapes and sizes.

Their grants range from £3,000 up to millions of pounds. Current programmes include National Lottery Grants for Heritage - £3,000 to £10,000; £10,000 to £250,000; £250,000 to £5 million.

The impact of coronavirus (COVID-19) pandemic means the Fund will prioritise heritage projects that:

- promote inclusion and involve a wider range of people (a mandatory outcome)
- boost the local economy
- encourage skills development and job creation
- support wellbeing
- create better places to live, work and visit
- improve the resilience of organisations working in heritage

Full information on all National Lottery Heritage Fund programmes is available on their website.

https://www.heritagefund.org.uk/

## **Better Tomorrows Fund**

## Background

Set up by David Beeby, High Sheriff of Cumbria 2021-22, the Fund aims to invest approximately £1m over the next three years into quality youth work training and provision, with the ultimate objective of substantially increasing the number of young people having access to support from youth workers. It will encourage people within Cumbria to become accredited in youth work via Cumbria Youth Alliance's training programme, along with funding youth work salaries through this open-access grant fund.

#### Donor

David Beeby has personally committed a significant amount to the programme and has secured funding from charitable trusts and donors, including Francis C Scott Charitable Trust, the Four Acre Trust, LLWR, and Cumbria Community Foundation, LLWR, CCL Secure, Carr's Group, CGP Publications, Iggesund, BAE and James Walker.

## Who can apply?

charitable, not-for-profit organisations

## Priority will be given to projects that:

- provide access to youth work for additional young people
- create additional opportunities in areas where there is limited or no youth work provision
- seek to increase participation from young people from less affluent social economic groups and young people who might not usually take part in youth work their barriers and build their attainment, ambition and aspirations
- put young people at the centre in terms of voice and decision making
- support young people who are facing complex transitions, challenges, and barriers to accessing support and opportunities
- What the Fund will not support in addition to our normal exclusions:
- existing or recent youth work posts
- overhead costs e.g. rent, IT, publicity
- individuals

## How much can you apply for?

The maximum award will be no more than £25,000 per year. Multi-year funding may be considered for up to three years.

### Frequently Asked Questions

#### We're an existing youth project, would this fund the salary of an additional youth worker?

The intention of this fund is to prioritise areas where there is currently no youth work being delivered, and give more young people access to quality youth work. An additional youth worker would need to support young people who aren't currently engaged in any existing youth work services (i.e., in a different area to current provision).

#### We're a volunteer led organisation, would this fund our first youth worker?

Potentially yes, if the youth worker could significantly increase the number of young people they are engaged with.

We have an existing youth worker whose post runs out of funding soon, could we apply to this fund to cover the cost?

No. This fund aims to increase the number of young people having access to support from new youth work avenues rather than cover existing overheads.

#### We have a new youth work post, which was previously a volunteer role. Would this be eligible?

Only if the funded post is providing additional youth work opportunities to more young people. It would not be eligible if the volunteer previously delivered 10 hours of support each week and then wanted funding to cover salary costs delivering the same amount of hours.

We want to offer specialised youth work sessions (e.g. mental health support) over a limited period of time (e.g. 8 weeks) in different locations (e.g. school settings) to different groups of young people, would we be eligible?

No. Sessions must take place regularly, such as once a week, and ideally be offered over a minimum of one year to encourage more young people to take part. The sessions should also be delivered in one location (although more will be considered if you are are delivering sessions at a number of village halls, for example).

For more information, contact Annalee Holliday, Senior Grants & Programmes Officer annalee@cumbriafoundation.org or 01900 825760

# **Upcoming Grant Deadlines**

- 10/07 Hospital Saturday Fund
- 11/07 Hilden Charitable Fund
- 11/07 Steel Charitable Trust
- 17/07 Hedlev Foundation
- 24/07 Armed Forces Families Fund: Early Years Programme
- 26/07 A B Charitable Trust
- 26/07 Groundwork One Stop Community Partnership Programme

- 26/07 Heat Network Efficiency Scheme (HNES)
- 26/07 Woodward Charitable Trust General Grants
- 29/07 PRS Foundation Beyond Borders
- 29/07 Shackleton Foundation Grant
- 30/07 Veterans' Foundation
- 31/07 Anchor Foundation
- 31/07 Golsoncott Foundation
- 31/07 Ironmongers' Company
- 31/07 Pets Foundation Preventing Pet Relinquishment Grants
- 31/07 Radcliffe Trust
- 31/07 Skipton Building Society Charitable Foundation
- 31/07 Worshipful Company of Information Technologists Charity
- 01/08 Baily Thomas Charitable Fund
- 01/08 Ironmongers' Company Charitable Grants for STEM Projects
- 01/08 ORIT Impact Fund
- 01/08 Seven Friends Foundation
- 01/08 The DPO Centre Charity and Community Fund
- 05/08 Warburtons Families Matter Community Grants Programme
- 10/08 Screwfix Foundation

## The Radcliffe Trust

Founded over 300 years ago, The Radcliffe Trust offers grants to registered charities, CICs, and other not-for-profit organisations based in the UK. Grants are given to promote traditional craft, heritage, and classical music in the UK by supporting people to access training, education, and skill development.

The Radcliffe Trust has two grant making programmes:

- Under their Music Scheme, The Radcliffe Trust supports projects that involve classical 1. music performance, training, and education for children and adults with special needs, youth orchestras, and projects at secondary and higher levels.
- 2. Under their Heritage & Crafts Scheme, the Trust will support projects that involve craft and conservation training, practical projects, capacity building projects, and special needs projects focusing on the benefit of skills development.

In both schemes, grants will only be given for specific project costs, but the Trust will accept the 'proportional and limited' cost of overheads and full cost recovery to be included in budgets.

Most grants given fall in the region of £2,500 – £7,500.

Trustees meet twice a year to review applications (deadlines for submitting applications before meetings are available on their website) and decisions can take up to 6 months.

Applications must be made through an online form on the Trust's website.

## A B Charitable Trust

The AB Charitable Trust was founded in 1990 and promotes human dignity and defends the human rights of marginalised and excluded groups in the UK.

Funding is available to UK-registered charities through their Open Programme (other programmes are by invitation only) which has 4 priority areas:

- **Human Rights**
- Access to Justice

- Criminal and Legal System and Penal Reform
- Migrants and Refugees

Charities must have a turnover of between £150,000 and £1.5 million a year to be eligible to apply.

The A B Charitable Trust is happy to provide funding for core costs as well as project costs. Capital costs are not supported.

Grants range in size, with most grants awarded being in the range of £10,000 to £30,000.

Applications are made through an online form. You can also you can download a PDF to view the questions in advance of submitting your application.

The Trust has 4 deadlines per year, the exact dates can be found on their website.

## The Ironmongers' Company

The Ironmongers' Company aims to support projects that provide opportunities for disadvantaged children and young people to fulfill their potential.

Grants can only be awarded to a registered charity whose projects, meet the entirety of the following:

- Must be within the UK
- Help disadvantaged children and young people who are under the age of 25
- Include educational activities that lead to the developmental outcome of motivation, skills, and learning.

They are looking for projects that are evident in providing educational benefits to a specific group of young people or children. Including a full explanation to be considered for equipment, explaining how you plan to support these activities.

Grants given average around £4,000 and range from a few hundred pounds to £10,000 and must be spent within 12 months of being awarded.

The Company aims to make a noticeable difference and so prefers smaller organisations and projects when the Company can cover a significant portion of the cost.

To apply, organisations must complete the pdf application form and send it via post, along with a description of the project of no more than three A4 pages. A list of what you should include can be found on their website.

Applications are not accepted by email.

Decisions are made twice a year at the end of March and October. The deadlines for receipt of applications are 15 December and 31 July respectively.

## **Asda Foundation**

Investing in Spaces and Places is our higher value grant, funding up to £25,000 to enable communities across the UK to have a safe space for people to be together. This year, there will be over £1 million in funding available for groups across the UK.

You can find out more on their website.

# **Training Courses and Free Events**

#### **Get Grants**

Across 1st & 2nd October 2024 (10am-3pm), Get Grants are leading a FREE Virtual Conference full of celebration, inspiration, and practical advice and support.

Over 2 days, Get Grants FREE Virtual Conference will bring together Fundraisers from across the UK for a programme led by Get Grants Experts, funders, and other experts from across the sector.

#### Book your place through Eventbrite

#### Meet the Funder Events

- Meet the Expert Event: CAF Bank Finance & Social Investment
  - When Tuesday 9th July 2024, 1pm 2pm
  - Book via Eventbrite
- Meet the Funder Event: Severn Trent Community Fund
  - When Wednesday 7th August 2024, 2pm 3pm
  - Book via Eventbrite
- Meet the Expert Event: easyfundraising
  - When Tuesday 10th September 2024, 10am 11am
  - Book via Eventbrite
- Meet the Funder Event: The Eveson Trust
  - When Tuesday 24th September 2024, 2pm 3pm
  - Book via Eventbrite
- Meet the Funder Event: The Clothworkers' Foundation
  - When Thursday 21st November 2024, 11am 12pm
  - o Book via Eventbrite

## **Introduction Workshops**

- Introduction to Bid Writing in Sports Workshop
  - o When Tuesday 9th July 2024, 6 pm − 7 pm
  - o Book via Eventbrite
- Introduction to Individual Giving Workshop
  - When Wednesday 4th September 2024, 11:30 am 12:30 pm
  - o Book via Eventbrite

### FREE Virtual Fundraisers Networking Event

- July: Thursday 25th July 2024, 1 pm 2 pm
  - Book via Eventbrite
- August: Wednesday 28th August 2024, 10 am 11 am
  - Book via Eventbrite

## FREE Get Grants & easyfundraising Online Webinar

- July: Tuesday 16th July 2024, 11 am 12 pm
  - Book via Eventbrite